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. DAVID WILLIAWYFERRIE was interviewed at his
residence, 3330 Lcuisi2pa Avenue Farkway and was advised
of the identity cf irterviewing Agents.| He was advised he
did nct have to make a statement. that any statement he
did make could be used in a court of law,and he had the
right to the advice c¢f an attorney. LT AR Y AT
I. . , hd 2 -
" s FERRIE stated tkat at the time of the Bay of
Pigs Invasi~n of Cuba, he was very embarrassed and
concerned cver the lack of air ccver provided the Cubans
who were engaged ir the invasicn arnd that he severely

i

?

]

{

!

!

H

}
. criticized President JOHN F, KENNEDY both in public and in SR
l " private. He stated that he does nct recall specifically oy

P e

what he said in making these criticisms and might bave used

an off-hand cr collcguial expressicn "He ought to be shot™
to express his feelings concernisg the Cuban situaticno. -
He stated that he has never made any statement that e
President KENNEDY should be killed with the intenticn that
this be done and has never at any time outlined or )
formulated any plans or made any statement as ic how this
could be dcne or who shculd do it. ,
roi! R £ 3 Joe.oo /
e T FERRIE stated that whev it came to sericus
discussions, when the guestion of impeachmert of President
KENNEDY arcse he oppcsed auny impeachment proceedings., '
FERRIE saif that within ope year prior tc¢ the first Russiace
Sputnik he recalls being quite critical of the U.S. Space
Preoject and the Defense Program. He said be had alsc been
critical of any president riding in an open car and had
made the statement that anyone could hide in the bushes

and shcet a president. FERRIE also advised that he has
been accused cf being a wcrshiper cf President KENNEDY
because he is a2 liberal and strcngly believes in President
KENNEDY's Civil Rights Program and Fiscal Prcgram.

FERRIE stated he has never lcaned his library
card to LEE HARVEY OSWALD or any cther person at any time
and that his library czard, to the best of his recollection
has not been out of his possession since it was issued to
him. He exhibited New Orleans Publie Library card # M.L.
89437 bearing the stamped lettering N.R. - P.D. in the upper
left hand corner. FERRIE said the letters N.R, mean non-resident,

On 11/27/63 o New Orlears. Louisiaua fgile # NG 82-59

SA'S ERNEST C. WALL, JR. & .
by THEQDORE R. VIATER _£581 Dare Berared 11/27/83
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and the letters P.D. mean paid., He related tkat at the time -
he obtained this library card be was living in M¥etairie,
Louisiana and had t¢ pay for the issuance of the card.

The library card shows it was issued in the name cf Dr. DAVID
FERRIE, 331 Atherton Drive, and exriration date is shcwn 2s
March 13, 1863, :

FERRIE stated he has nc recollection cf kuowing
or having met LEE HARVEY OSWALD in the Civil Air Patrol cr
in ary business or sccial cagacity.

FERRIE stated he has never owned a telescopic
sight, a rifle egquipped with a telescopic sight, has never,
used a weapon equipped with a telescopic sight-and dces
not know how to use cne. He alsc said he has never instructed
LEE HARVEY OSWALD or anycne else in the use of American made
or foreign made rifles or firearus. .

FERRIE said that while in the Civil Air Patrol
he assisted in firearms instruction at Civil Air Patrcl Bivcuacs
for range safety only.

FTERRIE claimed he has- owvned a Stinscn 150 blue
and white, single engine, four passenger monoplane, registration
pumber 8293% and that this plane has not been airworthy since
the license expired in the spring of 1962. FERRIE stated he
has never flown LEE HARVEY OSWALD to Dallas, Texas cr any
other town in Texas at any time. He said that the onliy
planes he would have access to would be rental planes.
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1

advised that his wife had received a telephone call from DAVID
FERRIE during the afterncon of November 27, 1963.

Mr. MC COY said that he was not at hore when FERRIE
called but according to his wife, FERRIE was interested in any
photographs which MC COY might have in his possession. These
photographs were in reference to MC COY's former association
with the Civil Air Patrol of which he was a member during the
early 1950's, He said the meetingsof his group were held at
the New Orleans Airport and that for a time, DAVID FERRIE was
the head of this unit. FERRIE also asked Mrs. MC COY whether
the name of OSWALD was familiar to her.

Mr. MC COY said that he had not returned FERRIE's
"call but that in conversations with his wife, it was her
impression that FERRIE was seeking information about OSWALD
and rhotographs of OSWALD to show that he was not acquainted
with OSWALD,

Mr. MC COY said that to the best of his récollection,
OSWALD never attended any Civil Air Patrol meeting at the New
Orleans Airport nor did he ever meet OSWALD.

On

by

11/27/63 o New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO R9-69 R

SA STEPHEN M, CALLENDER /Sam_Date dictoted ___11/27/63

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It iu the property of the FEI and is lozned to
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Mrs. ALIC \GUIDROZ Secretary:to Attormey G.
WRAY GILL, 1705 Peré” Marquette Building{ was shown a
photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD at whicH time she stated
that she had no recollection of ever having seen this man
in person, and that she was certain that OSWALD had never
visited DAVID W. FERRIE in her presence ,while FERRIE was

| employed by G. WRAY GILL. Vo o b 4
On 11/27/63, _New Orleans, Louisana File # _NO 89-69
By SA JOHN W, SMITH :gas pa— 11/27/’2_53

= This document contains neither recommendatlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It i3 the property of the FBI and is logzed to
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~JAMES R, ’EWALLEN, Apartment 9, 1309 Daupt;ne ‘
Street, was interviewed in a Bireau- automobile ip the }
3300 block of Louisiana Avenue Parkway. LEWALLEN
advised that he is employed at ‘he Natiornal Car Rertals,
740 Baronne Street, XNew Orleans, Louls1ana.

LEWALLEN informed he bhas known DAVID FERRIE
since the end of 1947 having me*t him in Cleveland, Ohio
when he was a member of the Civil Air Patrol where FERFIE
served as an instructor. LEWALILEN said that he wert
cn active duty during the Korean War in 1950 and at that
time FERRIFE was still living iu (Cleveland, Ohio. Fe szid
that he returned to Cleveland, Chio on leave in Sep“ember,
1951 and at that time learned from FERBIE’s motker thkat FERRIE
bhad taken a job with Eastern Airlines.

LEWALLEN said that he was discharged from the service
on May 28, '1952 -but did not see FEBRIE again until the
Christmas Bolidays, 1952 when FERRIE visited his mother in
Cleveland, Ohio. .

LEWALLEYX said that in May. 1853 he fFleronlcally
contacted DAYID FERRIE who at *tha% time was lirirg ip New
Crleans and inquired about the possibilities of gef+ing a
job in New Orleans. Fe said that he moved to Kernner,
Louisiana where he ronmed with DAVID FERRIE from May, 1953 to
May, 1955.

In May, 1955, he re-entered the Air Corps and
did not see FERRIE until he returned to New Orleans to live
about the end of August, 1955. LEWALLEN stated he graduated
from pilot training in October, 1956 and was assigned as
a pilot with the Louisiana Natiowal Guard at Callender Field.
He stated since that time he has lived in the New Orleans area.

LEWALLEN stated that he has seen DAYID FERRIE from
time to time and on occasions has visited in FERRIE'S home.

"He stated he saw DAVID FERRIE at his residence, 3330 Louisiana
Avenue Parkway on Nevember 20, 1963 but did not see him or have
any contact with him on November 21 and 22, 1963 and did
not see him again urntil the evening of November 26, 1963.

On__ 11727/63 New Orleacs, Louisiara g .3 NO 82-69 -
SA'S ERNEST C. WALL, JR. & '
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LEWALLEN stated thst during the time DAVID FERRIE
was ccrvnected with the Cavil Air Patrol in New Crlea=s
he bad vcluntarily azsisted Lim with the squsdron; Lkowever,
he had n~ official ccanecticrm with it, He stated tkat he
does prot recall anyone by the name of LEE HARVEY NSWALD
being a merber <of tke Civil Air Patrel Scuarsz:-a #n New
Orlears, :

LEWALLEN further remerked that he has never
seen anyone by the mame ¢f LEE HARVEY OSWALD in FERRIE's
company, has pever been intrcduced to anyore by that
name apd has never hea d DAVID FERRIE mentior anycze by
that name,.

‘A photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD was exhibited
to LEWALLEN at which tire he sdvised he deoes znot kaow
OSWALD.

LEWALLEN further advised that he bas never
seen anvcie in FERRIE's compony or been introduced to
anyone by FERRIE with the names A, T, HIDELL, A, J, H1DELL,
ALEC JAMES HIDELL, ROBERT HIDELL, ¥, T. LEE or O, H., LEE,

LEWALLEY 2dvised that DAVID FERRIE cwas a
Stinson 150 monsplane which is presently at the Lakefront
Airport. He stated to the best of his knowledge this
plane has not been in £lying c~ndition for at least the
past year.

He further informed that he recalls 52 cze
occasion FERRIE burraved a Piper Cib Plame but this was
at least two years ago. LEWALLEN said he does rot know
who this Piper Cub belornged t2 and does not know whether
FERRIE bhas access to this plape at the present time,
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o Lo T
) W. BARDYADAVIS, 3044 Louisiana Aveénue Parkway, advised
that early in the evening of Saturday, Novexber 23, 1963, he had
. {had a discussicn of DAV1D FERRIE with JACK MARTIN at the latter's
> thome, and the discussion speculated on the possibility that FERRIE
right have had scmething to do with killing President KENNEDY, as
they both knew that FERRIE was a gun fancier, and MARTIN had re-
called seeing a picturs of a rifls allegedly used to kill President
RKENNEDY, which MARTIN thought was similar to the rifle he bhad seen
in FERRIE's possegsion Several years ago. It was 2150 mentioned
.|{hy MARTIN that FERRIE had once discussed a short story plet which
ilnvolved the shocting of the United States President,

, e

A short while later, after DAVIS kad resturnad home,
MARTIN called him and told him that he h2ard a television program
¥hich had tied FERRIE in ag Civil Air Patrol Irstructer with LEE .
HARVEY OSWALD, and MARTIN told DAVIS that the television progranm-
had reported that the library czrd sf DAVID FERRIE had been fcund |
in the possession of OSWALD in Dallas, Texas upon the laztter's
arrest. DAVIS advised he did not see the television progranm,but
immediately contacted FERRIE's attorney, G. WRAYYGiLL, and told ,
him what MARTIN had said.  When talking to GILL, \DAVIS advised.he -
heard that FERRIE had received Cutan literature in GILL's office,
and the latter confirmed this in conversation tc DAVIS. DAVIS
stated he did not know what literature was received or what was
the nature of the literature mailed to GILL's office.  DaVIS
32id the information regarding FERRIE's possible ownership of
firearms and instruction of OSWALD in the use of firearms and a
¥y - rifle scope was a matter of pure speculation on the part of JACK
4 . VARTIN, and he had no information other than MARTIN's statsment ™
‘2s. to confirm these allegationms,
e

~

DAV1S said that MARTIN was his source of informaticn
as to the linking of FERRIE with OSWALD. He said he himself
bas no direct knowledge whatever as to any association batween
the two men. He =aid he has had little or no association with
FERRIE; hovever, he is closely ascociated with JACR HMARTIN, wko
reportedly was once closely associated with FERRIE.

On _ 11/27/63 o  New Orleans,lLz. — ___File#__NO 89-89 ' -

bySA’S REGIS L.KENNEDY & JOHN W. SMITH/JaS poy. dictated  11/27/63

This document contains neither recommendatione ner conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the F"BI and is ioccned to
Your agerncy; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your cgeacy.
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JACK Sj*EkRTIN, 1311 North Prieur Strest, New Orlesas //L
advised that he Has nevér heard DAVID FERRIE maké a“statement--
that President KENNEDY should be killed, or outliins & m2sang by
which he could be killed. MARTIN stated he had never nade a
-statement to anycns regarding this allegation.

He advised that over several years association with
FERRIE, he has heard him state the Deputiy Sherifis irn Jefferson
Parish who had charged him (FEFRRIE) with a Crime Against Nature
offense, should be killed. His remarks were mads in genersal
conversation several years agce. WARTIN stated he had never
repeated these comments to anyone.

MARTIX advised he had several phorne discussions with
HARDY DA¥1S, a bail bondsman and self-confessed Leresexual,
regarding a televisicn progrim which mentioned the possibility
that DAVID FERRIE was sassociated with LEE HARVEY OSWALD in the
. Civil Air Patrol, and MARTIN and DAVIS may have come to the
2 conclusicon that OSWALD bkad used or carried FERRIE's library card.

He advised he had three telephone ccnversztigns with
Assistant District Attorney JERMANM{EOHL¥AN,. New Orlean cn
Saturday, November 23, 1963, in wHich he to1d KOHLEAN tbat FERRIE
had guns similar to the type used to kill President KENNEDY that
had appeared on television, and further informed KORiMAN that
HARDY DAVIS had told him FERRIE possessed Cuban propagznda litera-
ture that he kept in attorney G, RAY GILL's office in New Orleans,
e . but GILL made FERRIE move it approximately a year ago. RARTIN
- said DAVIS claimzd it was Fair Play for Cuba Committse literature
i but MARTIN did not believe it,because he knew FERRIE was active

with thz Cuban Front Group tha! was anti-CASTRD. MARTIN stated
h2 is acquainted with th2 leadsrs of the anti=CASTRO group that
= were in N¥New Orleans before ths Bay of Pigs Invasion, and was
avare that FERRIE was also involved with this group. ¥:iRTI
advised he talked with JERRY PHTLIP STEIN to obtain thé phoge
number of KOHLMAN, who had receatly married and csbtaiasd s n3w
phone numbar, and that STEIN was the former rocmmate of KOHLMAN,
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MARTIN admitted he had talked withk STEIN about
FERRIE, but did not recall spﬂcifically what information he’
furnishpd STEIN. Lo .. -

L)

MARTIN advised he called television staticn WWL,

New Orleans, and told them they shculd contact Major PRESLEY
J.* "TROSCLAIR of the New Orleans Police Department, who was

- Investigating FERRIE's connection with the shoeting of President
KENNEDY., He made this call immediately after he had called
Major TRCSCLAIR and furnished him with his suspicions regarding
FERRIE, based upon his personal knowledge of FERRIE znd his
observaiion of WWL-TV programsof the background of GSWALD,

MARTIN advised he received information from HARDY
DAVIS that FERRIE was out of town and suspected FERRIE had
gone to Texas. MARTIN made thic information available to
Assistant District Attorney KOHLMAN,

MARTIN further stated he considered FERRIE to be a
completely degenerate person and it was his opinion that FERRIE
is capable of any crime. It was for this reason KARIIN suspected
FERRIE of being involved in the killing of Presidernt KENNEDY. .

MARTIN advised he is a Private Investigator in New
Orleans, but is not employed in this occupation at present.

MARTIN advised that he considered the possibility that
FERRIE had taught OSWALD to shoot a rifle and use a telescopic
sight,in that he knew FERRIE taught military training to Civil
Air Patrol cadets and OSWALD was a Civil Air Pztrol member.
MARTIN insisted he told no one FERRIE had flown OSWALD to Dallas,
Tezxas,

a2

: \' !It"s 5 !
~LL '7:’: "”’ ’!'-351

= oo, 2 4 et - s
SR T
-‘l-'.&r "?’.\_gc; l’sr,-‘.w

~ <& &--— Lalaa . qv.s




FD-307 (Rev. 1-25-50) (" ¢ "ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA” 4"

Qe

T

L . Dote __Novezhar 27 1063

G. WRAY GILL, 1705 Pere Marquette Building,
advised that he has known DAV1D W. FERRIE Since abcout
1961, at which time GILL represented FERRIE in a criminal
matter in Jefferson Parish, Louisiana, and in a grievance
brought by FERRIE against Easiern Air Lines foilowing 4 '
his dismissal from that coampany. Following the latter case,
FTEERIE worksd for-&ILL 38 an investigator and all round
handyman up to the present time at $300 a month.

GILL sald that FERRIE is brilliant but erratic.
Fe =aid FEFRIE is ov stspokenr and sppears to want to be
the center of atirac*ion. He said FERRIE has been affiliated
with a Jo=al Cuban group operating out of the Balter Building.
GILL is reasonably certain the Cubans were anti-Castro and
were interested in overthrowing the present Cuban government.

GILL believes that FERRIE's interest in this movement were - *© |
probably to impress a group of young boys who rum around with i
him. . Ay o
GILL said tkat he has no direct krowledge whatever L
of any association between FERRIE and LEE BARVEY OSWALD. <

He said that last Saturday, November 23, 1963, ke, GILL,
received a call from BILL~® ED, WWL~TV inquiring as to the : 7
whereabouts of FERRIE. 1t was learned that the news media

had been advised of jossible invelvement of FERRIE with ™~
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. .GILL thereupon contacted W. HARDY DAVIS

who then informed kim that ke had learned through kearsay

when OSWALD was arrested by the Police Depariment in Dallas,
Texas, he had in his possession a library card of DAVID W.
FERRIE. DAVIS also informed him that his source of infor-
mation, JACK MARTIN, also informed him that MARTIN had told

the FBI and the New Or‘eans Police Department that FERRIE

bad stated, in MARTIN's presence, that KENNEDY should be

killed ard had outlined plans to accompiish this; also that
MAPTIN had tipped off the FBI, Secret Service, New Orleans
Police Department and news media that he had tied FERRIE to

the assassinatioc of President KENNEDY and that FERRIE knew
OSWALD, had trained OSWALD and had flown him to Dallas.

Texas; also, possibly, that FERRIE had trained OSWALD in

the use of foreign weazpons and a rifle scope. GILL said he
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is hazy as to the exact details of what he was informed
by DAVIS but that the foregoing is the general nature
0f the information.

GILL noted that FERRIE and MARTIN were once close
friends. wntil theyv got involved in a-"ecclesiastical™
deal whereln MARTIN was supposed to represent throughout
a large territory the Boly Apostolic Catholic Church of
North America. MARTIN blamss FERRIE because he did not
get the job and reportedly has slandered FERRIE a* avery
opportunity.

GILL said that he went to FERRIE's residence,
3330 Louisiana Avenue Parkway, and found a young man,
LAYTCN MARTENS there. He informed MARTENS of the allegation
against FERRIE and instructed him not to get himself '
involved,; but to coopera*e witl the awthorities in any
manner he could as tke matter alliegedly involving FERRIE
was very serious. v -

Later tkat evening FERRIE called him from Texas.
He inforwed GJLL tka% he bhad gone there to make arrangements
for construction of a skating riok in New Orleans. FERRIE
later retvrned to New Orleans and was arrested by the New
Orleans Fclice Department for possible implication in the
death of the la*e President JOHN P, KENNEDY.

GILL. said that he recalled that FERRIE was in

New Orleans the mcrning of the day President KENNEDY was : -
assassinated. He sajd he recalls this date well because
on that date the Federal Jury irn New_Orleaps returned a

verdict irp favor of GILL's client,/CARLOS RCELLO, GILL
thereupon contacted his secretary, Mrs. AINICE GUIDROZ, who
stated that she was positive FERRIE was in the office at
12:15 p.m. on November 22, 1963, because he left at this
time stating that he would be back at about 1:30 p.m., which
he failed to do. GILL said that FERRIE had done some
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investigative work in the MARCELLO case and he recalls
that FERRIE and others connected with the case were at
the Royal Orleans Hotel on the evening of the day
President KENNEDY was slain.

GILL was shown a photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD
at which time he advised that he does not ever recall
having seen the man in person. -

GILL advised that he has pever heard FERRIE make
any statemert or remark which would indicate that his
feelings zgainst any political figure were strong enough
to precipitate physical action against that figure.
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MELVIN smczrfcérzy 618 North Pierce Street, who
is employe@ by Chrisler’ Corooration ‘Michoud Plant; New Orleans,
louisiapa, advised that he has lived in New Orleans most of his
life. COFFEY said he has known DAVID WILLIAX FERRIE for the
past eight or nine years. He related that i= 1952 he started .
banging around the CAP Squadron at Moisant Airport, but at that .
time was too young to jcin ‘the unit. “He szid that he finally }

-

joined the M°15§ Squadron of CAP im early 1954 and at that /
time either JOE\LISEAX an employee of Delta Airlines, or a {
Captain’YOURG was the Commandant. COFFEY szid that laterw___ K
diring thé time he was a member of the Moisant Squadron, the :
Commandant changed, but he does not recall the identity of )

this individual.

COFFEY said that when he first joined the Moisant
Squadron, the entire membership, including cadets and sendor
members, was small, totaling approximately 15. He said that
the membership of the squadron wavered between 15 and 30
members until 1956 when it grew to 50 - 70 members. C(OFFEY
said he left the squadron in August or September, 1957.

COFFEY said that DAVID FERRIE was never dlreetly
associated with the Moisant Squadron, but FERRIE was 2 member
vf.the New Orleans Squadron at the New Orlezns Airport. He
advised that the only time in his recollection that FERRIE
had any direct association with the Moisant Squadron, was on one
weekend:: when FERRIE coordinated a bivouac.

COFFEY stated that he entered the U. S. Army in
November, 1958, and was honorably discharged in February,
1962, and that during the time he was in the service he saw
DAVID FERRIE only om occasions when he was home on} leave.

COFFEY said begznn1ng in Februzry, 1962, he started

visiting DAVID FERRIE‘s home about once a montk and during

.4 the intervening year it has finally built up to the point

;1 where in the past six or seven months he has visited FERRIE's
home approximately two or three times each week. COFFEY stated
that he does not recali znyone by the name of LEE HARVEY OSWALD
as a member of or attending any meetings or activities of the
Moisant Squadron of CAP. A photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD
was exhibited to COFFEY at which time he advised that be does
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now know OSWALD and be g inable to associate the photograph
cf OSWALD with any individual he knows. COFFEY further stated
that he has never met arveme at DAVID FERRIE's home, nor has
he heen introduced to arycne by DAVID FERRIE by the name of
LEE OSWALD and ke zas ac recollection of FERRIE ever having
mentioned anyone by that name. COFFEY stated that he has
never met anyone at the home of DAVID FERRIE or been intro-
duced to anyone by DAVID FERRIE by the names of V. T, LEE,

C. H. LEE, ROBERT HIDELL, A. J.-HIDELL, or ALEK JAHMES HIDELL.

. ; A COFFEY infcrmed that DAVID FERRIE owns a Stiason Higt
Ll . ¥Wing Monoplane which a2cccmmodates four passengers. He said

z e : ° that FERRIE's plaze is loczted at the New Orleans Airport

: : and to the best of hig krowledge this Plane has not been air-

; worthy for quite scme time. He stated that the wings of tke .
; pPlane needed to te ré-cevered. COFFEY stated that he does

§ Bot know exactly tke period of time FERRIE‘s plane has been

: laid up and dces not Tecill the last time FERRIE used his

»  plane.. However, he heard ALVIN BEAUBOUEF talking about a

: flight he and FERRIE mide around the New Orleans area either

. during Mardi Gras, 1963, or a year ago. COFFEY said he has

: never known FERRIE usizng his plane to 1y to Cuba nor does he -
. have any knowledge of FEERIE using any other plane for a trip
i to Cuba. £ 5 7 R t il L

IS 2
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i COFFEY stated én November 20, 1963, ALVIN%BEAUBOU?F .
g mentioned to him that he and FERRIE planned to"take a trip,
)ggi *  possibly to Houston, Tex:s

£

S, for the purpose of relaxing aznd -—

ingquired as to whetkeT ne would be interested in accompanying

* them. COFFEY stated that %e contacted his supervisor and made
necessary arrazgements o make the trip with BEAUBOUEF and

FERRIE. He stated that 5t the time they were undecided as

to whether they would g9 tc Houston, Texas, or to Florida.
However, DAVID FERRIE and BEAUBOUEF were

IS
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' : particularly interested

: ) in ice skating and for that reason they were in favor of going
] -~ i to Houston, Texas. COFFEY said that to the best of his knowledg
4-31:: -’y DAVID FERRIE placed a 223l to an ice skating rink in Houston,
,14§* \<§ Texas, on Thursday night, to determine whether there was an
3y ice skating rink in Houston and whether it was open at that
N time. :
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COFFEY stated that FERRIE picked both he and :
BEAUBQUEF up on Friday evesning, November 22, 1963, and they
left New Orleans in FERRIE's Comet station wagon and droved
to Joha Paul's Restauraat in Kenner where they ate supper.
He said they left Kenner between 9:00 and 9:30 PM that night
and traveled by way of Batcm Rouge, Lafayette, Lake Charles
andon to Hcuston, Texas. '

CCFFEY stated that they arrived in Houston, Texas,
at approximately 4:30 AM, November 23, 1963, and checked into
tbe Altamotel. He stztedthat they did not leave the motel
that morning, but retired shortly after their arrival. He
stated that to the z=zzt 2f his reccllection, they arcse at
approximately 2:00 PM asd tkat the three of them wexnt to
Sears; Roebuck and Company where they purchased jackets and
sweaters. COFFEY stated tzat they then weat to Winterland
Skating .-Rink where they weat ice skating for a while and
later contacted the c#cer of the skating rink. COFFEY
related that FERRIE »az isterested in the possibility of
opening a skating rizk in New Orleans and talked to the
owner of the WinterlanI Skating Rink concerring the cost of
installation and opsration of a skating rink. v

After leavicg the skating rink, they returned to
the motel where they rerzined until approximately 7:30 or
€:00 PM, at which tims txez ckecked out. They stopped to
eat at an unknown restaurant ani then prcceeded to Galveston,
Texas. He stated that thley arrived at Galveston, Texas, at
approximately 11:0C cr 11:30 PM and checked into the Drift-
wood Motel and retired for the night.

COFFEY siated tkhat they arose early onm the moruning
of November 24, 1963, znd after having breakfast, drove to
Port Arthur, Texas. BHe sa2id that they purchased a set of
spark plugs for the Ccmet station wagon at an unknown service
station in Port Arthur, Texas. They then drove through )
"Orange, Texas, and after crcssing the Louisiana State Line,
stopped at a bar azd restaurant operated by ar individual
known only to him by tke name of BUSTER. COFFEY szid that
FERRIE knew BUSTER and tat after FERRIE had conversation with
BUSTER of approximately cne-hslf hour, they proceeded to
Alexandria, Louisianu.
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COFFEY stated that ALVIN BEAUBOUEF had rslatives
in Alexandria zrd that they plavned to "socialize™” while in
Alexandria and then return to New Orleans. He said that
after arriving in Alexandria, DAVID FERRIE attempted to
contact Attorney G. WRAY GILL, but was unsuccessful in contact-
ing him. FERRIE thern called his home and learned from LAYTON
MARTENS thzt allegaticeps bad been made involving FERRIE in
the assassiratiox o President KERNNEDY., COFFEY said tmt after
learning this, they immediately returned to New Orleans and
that on arrival iz Hew Orleans ¥FERRIE dropped him at his home.

COFFEY stated that he has never heard DAVID FERRIE
make any statemsnt trat be thought President KENNEDY should
be killed ard has nsver heard him outline any plans or make
any comments as tc Low this could be done or how should do it.
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"*VOEBEL stated that he and OSWALD were members
of the Civil Air Patrol in New Orleanswith Captain DAVE FERRIE
during the time they were in school. He stated that ome - ,.
ROBERT ESTAV (phonetic) who lived on South Hennessey Street,
was in the same class with him and OSWALD at Beauregard and
was also in the Civil Air Patrol. 'VOEBEL stated that OSWALD

. did not really reveal anything about himself to anyoné, not

even to his mother unless it was something he specifically
wanted to say. .

VOEBEL stated that OSWALD did not tell him when
he was leaving town. He stated that one day he .stopped by
OSWALD's apartment on Exchange Place and OSWALD was gone,

This was sometime around 1955. VOEBEL stated he has had no-- =~  --=-

contact with him in any way, nor did he receive any information
concerning him until a few days ago when OSWALD was arrested

 in connection with the shooting of the President. VOEBEL’

explained that he was in Mexico on the Yucatan Peninsula'with
a group from Louisiana State University during August of this

_¥year at the same time OSWALD was in New Orleans and ‘was receiving

publicity concerning the Fair Play for Cuba Committee.”  VOEBEL
stated that he did not even know OSWALD had been in New Orleans
this summer until he saw it a day or two ago on television. °
VOEBEL said that while at school OSWALD did not engage in any’
activities or athletics and had no other friends or associates
except himself. - o

VOEBEL said that the NEWMEYER brothers to the best of
his recollection, were recently arrested in New Orleans on
narcotics charges ocutstanding against them. VOEBEL was unable

- to recall--any -additiomal | ... information concerning OSWALD,
. = . . - . :;_81 3
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1 . Date __November 25, 1963

©- BILL REID, News Director, WWL-TV, New Orleans,
Louisiana advised that the following individual were
interviewed by his station as acquaintances of LEE HARVEY

OSWALD who knew him when he attended Beauregard Junior High

School New Ofeapns:
PEGGY ZIMMERMAN, 832 Avenue G, Marrero, Lomisiana

ANNA LANGLOIS, 2134 Metairie Road, New ereans,
Louisiam .

BENNIE SMITH, 3522 Delambert, Chalmette, .
Louisiana y

EDWARD VOEBEL, employed at Quality Florist Shop,
4916 Canal Street New Orleans, Louisiana. ,

LN

view DAVE FERRIE who reportedly was a former Civil Air —
Patrol pilot and an Eastern Airlines pilot and who lives at
3330 Louisiana Avenue Parkway. Mr. REID stated that FERRIE
was in a Civil Air Patrol unit with OSWALD and reportedly
knows him well. Mr. REID stated that all attempts by his
station to contact FERRIE at the above address have been
negative. {Mr. REID said that as far as he can determine
FERRIE appears to be a homcsexual.)

Mr. REID also stated that the film clip taken by
his station of OSWALD distributing leaflets in New Orleans

Mr. REID stated that his station desired to inter-

was now back in his possession and he would have a duplicate

made of this f£ilm to be furnished to the FBI in the next
couple of days.

Osi - 11/25/6% _New Orleans, Louisiana File # __NO 89-59

SA NATHAN O. BROWN and
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1 ' Date 31728 /2%

) DAVID WILLIAY FERRIE wusg 1n*ervaa z&d a“ tks Pirst
Distriet Staticm, RKew Orie&ns Pclice Dzrarizent PERZIE wxs .

acdvised of ths idextiiy cf interviewing A*&m.s. At the ontzet .’

of the iaterview e wis edvised ks did o kuve tc mzke
stateoment, tizt any statezert he il maks co"” be wsed sgainst
him in a court of isw s=rd tiet he sd the ri ght %o the zndvice
of an attorzey.

r ' PEERIE sdvised ke vag borz ¥erch 8, 1818, x°
- Cleveland, Ckilo., Els psrents JAYES EOWARD snd BTEZIETTE C,
- PERRIE zre both dacessed., FERRIE =sz2id ks zscelved 2 B.A,

Degree frox E*’dwim=¥aliace Collegs, Bersz, Oxlo, in 1242,
. - He also racelived a Pa, D. Degrew fro= Preemix Talversistwy of
: Bari, Beri, Italy iz 1287, PEREIR stated 121t 2ls preazexnt
«=. address is 333C Lo“*ciaaa _Avenrys Parkway, wisTe oo hes hezsa
residing sizcs Karch, 1882, ’

= " PERRIZE stsgted tha& iz 1282 ks beczxe g mesxber of

the Civil Air Pztrol (CAP) iz New Orlszaxzs, ssrvizmg iz tks
cz2pality cf zu izsiructor. EBe stated thet in grproximatsly
1953 he becamq Comxerndanr? of the CAP Sguzdrcnx 1z New Orle:zms,

. contizuing im tals Cac&citi until ke resigned Zrom the CiP im
“ 1985 with tie imteztlicr of returzinmz to schoci. FERRIZ relzted
that the New Orleans Cadat Sguadroz cf ths CAP funciiczsd at
the Lzkefront Alirpezt. BHe stated that tie squadron was -
usually made up of z;:roximate;y 7% boy3 ani the zilritiqom
rate in the sguadroxn was approximaiely 2C%. FERRIZ sitzatad
that the squadroz 2et twelice & wesk., Ee stzted tkzt Jdusirz
the period ke was Co=msndart of the sguadron, JERRY G Pagéggg

was the recruit ia3Tructor 2.4 TOOKk ail o2 *%e sq&aa.om
recruits through thelr tzzimimg. FEXRIE szid %het PARADIS

presently bss cffices at 225 Bzromre Building azd reslides gt
5704 Prytania Strest., N¢v/ (ﬁk/eo;-* L. :

T e g

FERRIE statsd that dusing t\° oe*iou 15521825
he does mot recall t:=kinrg any resrult cluss througn thelir
trainiag prograim., «Aftsr he became Comrzndaxt he 13 ceriain
he did not inst“u:* the recrults. FERRIE stztzd that ke
never at arpy time ‘imetructed eitker the resruils oy, the
regular squadroz members ir the use of firzarms, or afforded
them any type of firesrms trainmiag for the rszzon he was

“On-_11/25/83  ,Hew Orieazs, Leulaizws File # __NC £3-59

. SA ERNEST C. WALL, JR, asd
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Orleans Squzdron of ths CAP by a maz n=x

NO 89-68/3jab T
: 2 3
E- always able to =secure the service of z quzlifisd imstructer y
k3 in this type traiming. FERRIE related that tis czdets iz
i the squadroz were imsiructed idn the use of .22 caliber rifles
¥ with zdjustable rear sigits, Lut thess rifles wers aot eguipnped
) with telescopic sighits. He stated tkat the cadets recsived
i > instruction iz the Ziring of .22 cziiber riflss zprroximziely
3 four times eazck yeer. Iz additicz, & the zunuzl excampmsnt
: of the CAP wiick wz2s held outside cf tie Wew Orlesime azrex
3 the czdets were pormitied to 2ire MN..1 rifles "*ue tha
% stpervisiza of a qualillad Amsizucicer.
3 = PERRIE sz2:d ke has mever cwzed =z.tslescopic
e sight or a rifle eguipped withk = tslescopic sigkt, aud to (ke
' ; best of Ris reccl*ect¢ca he bzs never used a weapom egulrgsd
3 with a telascop*c sight az2d would mot know how To use oe.
1 = M PR - ome
3 . FERRIE ststed that he doss zot knew LEE EARVEY
3 OSWALD aznd to ‘tie hes®t cf hkis knowiedge OSWALD was 1aver &
o member of the CAP Squedren in Hew Orleszs during the perlod
: %’ he was with that grovp. FERRIE szid tkzt £2 ODWALD wzs =z
I 3 member of the sgquadror for cnly z fev weeks, as hsd besz
S claixzed, ke wovld have besx comsidered a recrult and thzt ke
-1 (FERRIE) would ot have had zny cenfact wizia him FEERIE
3 stated thkat he wzs succesded as Commazdany ke New 1,4
-f s ———"

PERRIE stzted thzt he was agzin associzted wiilk
the CAP in New Orilezzs frem 1928 to the enmd of 19683 pr the
;. beginning of 12€1, servimg in the cspacity zs inmgiryctor
= axd later as executive cificer. Es szid thzat Majoer ECB
‘4<¥6§RELL was the Cozxzandant, FEBRIE stated ‘h'f‘t:§‘hnp1::¢- po
\fio= with the CAP coverizgz bolk pericds he served with tzatl ;,_.--
tnit should be oz ‘iﬁe with the CAP a2t Ellirngtom Alir Ferce
Base, Houstoz, Tex PERRIZ related tzat *h°re w28 @ peried
Quring 1958, exact dztes pot reczlled, in wiich ks instruclted
at~‘he CAP Sqnadron Ssfare ke sub=z= tted is a2ppiicatiecm.

’ FERRIE said that to tke best of kis kmowlsdge
he does not kzow zzy imdividuzl nzmed LEE EARVEY GSWALD
nor has he ever kmow:x the ipdividual renresextes b7 pholto-
graph presented to kim 2s thzat of LEE HARVEYT OSWAID iz the
CAP, in aay busizess cozusciiez or iz z2ay socizl capacliiyr. -
Ee said that ke does zot recozrime thke memée or tka photsgrzph - -
- a2s belag sayeczea he has sver had azy cozmtact willk =t azxy tize. -
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A photograph of LEE BAKVEY OSWALD, Xew Orlsams
Police Departmeat Number 112723 tazken on August 9, 1883,
showing a profile, full fsce zad full lemgth photogrzph of
OSWALD was exkibited to FERRIE. FERRIE upoz viewlng the
photograph stated that the profile visw of tke photozrapk of
LEE HARVEY OSWALD has a very vague fzmiliarity to Lim but
the full face and full length photographs of OSWALD are mot
faxiliar to him. : ] )
FERRIE in“ormed that since ¥arch, 1562 he R=s

been employed by Attorney G. WRAY GILL in New Orlszams &8s as
~=. investigator and law clerk. He said that since tke end of

August, 1963 and up until November 22, 1863 hes bss been

working on a case involvizg CARLOS MARCELLO who wzs charged

"in<Federal Court in cozzection with a frauduleat birtk certifi- .

cate. FERRIE stated that the trial of MARCELIO bsgaa in _ .

Federal Court ir New Orlezans, Louvisianz on Novemker 4, 1963

and ended on November 22, 1963 zrd tkat he was in New Orleaxs
- working with Attorney G. WRAY GILL on tke case during tkis

period. BHe stated tiz* cz November 9 zazd Novezber 15, 18€3

he was at Churchill Dowas,which is a farm owned by CARLOS

MARCELLO, mapping strategy in conaection with MAKCELIO'sS

trial., He informed thz%t on November 11, 1363 he was in New

Orleans, during the eptire day and did nect lezve the city.

FERRIE stated that from October 11 to Octoder
18, 1963 he was in Guatemala and again from October 30, 1883
to November 1, 1963 he was in Guatemala in corzactiozn wit
investigation of the MARCELLO case, -

- PERRIE said that prior to a very recem: trip he
was last in the stzte of Texas inm August, 1362 at wkica time
he was in Orange, Texzs. FERRIE sald that hes had plznmed
during the trial of the MARCELLO case that immadiziely urom
the conclusion of that case he would take a trip for ths
purpose of relaxing. -—-

He said that he left his home at 3330 Louilsizre
Avenue Parkway, New Orleans, on November 22, 1963, roughly
at 6:30 PM in his 19€1 light blue Comet four=-door station
wagon which he purchzsed from the Delta Mercury Compzny In
. New Orleanst’within the past month. He stated that CEARLES _
' GRAHAM a salesman at Delta Mercury Compzaoy sold the Comet -
““station wagon to him, . ° -
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PERRIE relgted thaet on lezaving kis hoze ha drove
to tke homes of ALVIN EEAUBOTSF ard MELVIR COFFET zud picked
them uwp im order that tkey might accoxzpzny kim om the trirp.
He stated thzat zt thke tize he left hiz hexe ke did noft kzow
where he wzs gcing. Ez szid that ths pursese of tie trip wzs
to merely relzax zznd at that tizs ke did not kmow wiether ie
wzs going "huztizg, inkipz or drivizg". FERRIZE stzted ke
édid znot tzke zzy firsasms witk him wher-kz lefti Eis home
because he thought ke mizht go cut of tke stata of loulsiaza
and ke did rot krow whkzt the huzting seasczs were im otker
stztes ard he was zisc concermed zbout trax s:crti*g firezirxs
across the state lins.

FERRIE szid tizt ke bzd tesm coxsidering for scme
time the feasibi 1ity 22 pessidbility of opexirg an ice skatinzg
rink in New Orlea=ms. Ee clzimed that he radg 2 telepkone czll,
possibily <from MELVIN COFFET's Locme to CEUCE LLAND =zt the

Winterland Skztlez Eimk {» Eouslosz, Texzs. e adviged that

fAIS call to ROLLARD wes charged to either telephome pusmber
899-3598 or 486-3127. PERPIE claired tkzt ke hzd no prior
acquaintance with ROLLAND but had krowlsdge of ths fact that
the Winterland Skztiznz Rink was lccated im Boustozn. .

: FERRIE reletsd that he left MELVIX COFFEY's home
between 6:30 znd 7:02 P¥ mccompzanisd by BEATEOUZEF zxzd COFFEY
and drove to Jokn Pzul's Restzurart, Kezmer, Louisiszz, wisre
they stopped to eat. Kz szid tihat at approx_m&-ely 9:49% PX
or shortly after $:00 PM, November 22, 1963, he, BEATEOUZF
and COFFEY left Johz Pau l's Resta""an+ to go to Eoustonm,
Texas., He informed thzt the route traveled was through Balon
Rouge to Lafayette, Loulsiznz and through Lake Charlss,
Louisizna to Hozstan, Texzs. FERRIE claimad they arrkred i=
Houston betweern 4:30 znd 5:30 A¥ azd wezt directly to the
Alamotel located oz South Mair Street, six to tez blocks
south of the Shamrocxk Eilton Eoiel, where they checked ixnio
Room 19. He stated that the three of them registered oz tke

.same card at the motel., After registesring they retired Zor

the night. -

FERRIE clzims that ke had left 2 c2ll zt ths mstel
office for 8:30 AM 2zd zmoilasr call for 10:39 AM bul has =5
recollection of receiviag 2 ¢ca2ll from the motel offize at _
either time. FERRIE szif ke had left the czlls so thst Ze -
could c¢all Attorazy G. WRAV GILL iz Kew Orleams to teil kim
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he had left New Orlszmns and w«s o2 & vacaticn trip. FEEFIE
stated that ke and kis compznions awazkeasd reighly at nooz
and after havizg brezkfast he wert down Mzin Strest to
Sears, Roetuck gznd Conpa y w-mere he purchazssd a jacket,
sweater ard severzl otker items., After lezving Sesrs,
they drove directly %o the Wiznterlznd Ice Ska i~5 Rink, 2420
Norfolk, which ie hzd learved opezed 2t 3:30 PM zzmd clcsed
at 5:3C PN,

PERRIE szid ko rexted skztes zzd sxated gt the
rink for a while lockizng the situxtion over znd z2lso takizg
into comsideration the amcunt of busirzess zt the rixk, Ee
stated that he then irtroduced kimself to CHICK ROLLAKD ard
spoke with him at lszgth cexmcerming the cost of i*e*aila“inn
and operation of the rink, FERRIE exhilbited a leaflet of thre

Winterland Ice Sketizng Rirk, 2400 Norfolk, Hous»on, Texas, _ e

which he had iz his possession. FERRIE stated tkat durizg
the time he was tz2liking to CHUCX ROLLAND oiher exployees cif
ROLLAND were present 2t tke rimk., He recalled speciliczlly
there was a yourg boy whe was passing out skazles zzd am older
man who was oa duty =2t tkhe rizk but he does mot recall whetker
he was introduced to these two imdividrals or rot. FERRIE
claimed that he remaimed at the Wizterlazd Skziing Riak for

a period.of approx.mately uWO 1"m.z'ts 2=d 2f%er leaving th=re

he returmed to tke motel, -

After arriviag at the motel ke placel a tele-
phone call to Attorzsy G. WRAY GILL but was unsbla to complete
this call., He placed a second call to the Towa 224 Couxmtry
Motel in an effort to cdstermine whether Attorzey GILL was loczted
at the Town and Country Motel FERRIE further relzated that
ALVIN BEAUBOUEF may have made a telephoze c2ll to his Lkaome
He said that later t= hey checked ocut of the Alzmotel and Pen*
to the Bellaire Sksting Rink on Ckimney Reck Road in the
Belleview section of Houstca, arriving tkere betwesz 7:30
and 8:00 PM.,- FERRIE-sizted tkat he looked the skztizg rixs OVer

.and tried to locasts the owzer but the owrzer was uzzvallzlles,
"He said that he remzirzxed g%t tke Bellaire Sk°t*3g Rirx for

approximately 45 mizutes to 1 hour. On leavli the uazr,:g
rink they drove out 0ld Spzxish Fort Traill z2ad stoowed &t a
restaurant near Tslephons Rozd. Tasy left tkis restauranc
at approximately 9:00 or shortly after 9:00 P¥ znd decided
to drive to Galvestox, Texzs., He szid that while errovia

to Galveston, Texas, tkey stopped at the Marnsd Sgace Crzit .-
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Center and lcoked zreund for sgbert 20 mizutes. Tksy tisa
proceecded to Galvestozm, Texzs, arriviag there betweam 1C:30
2rd 11:30 P¥. Tkey ixmmedistely checked irto Reoz 117 2t tie
Driftwood Motsl, 3128 Sezvzll Boulevard, Gzlvestcz. After
checkirg into tke motel they drove arouzd in the vicizily ot
some old clubs iz Gelvestom, Texas, returalizng to the zotel
scmetine after micright zmd it could possibly Lkave been as
late as 1:00 AM. . :

: FERRIE s*zted that they zrose zrcuxd &:00 or 8:30

AM oa November 24, 12&3. ter hezvirg brezkfast they took

= the ferry across the bay ‘to pick up the rozd to Port Arthur,
Texas that ruzs aiorg the cozst. FERRIE stated the first stop
they made after reaching Pert Lthuwwas zt the Gull Servics
Station on the left kz=nd side of tke higlwzy iz Port Arthix,
Texas where they purckased =z rpew set of spark plugs for the_ e
Comet station wagoz. BEe stated that tkere was 2 television ’
set in this stztion zzd 25 he walked into thke stzticn there
was a picture om thke television set showing ths skooting o
LEE OSWALD iz the basement of the Dallas City Jzil. FEREIE
said he presumed he wzs leskirg at the origireal iive brczdcest
of the shootirg znd that this was iz tke vicinlty of 12:00
Noon on that dzte. Ee szid thzt after ciazzing the spark
plugs in the stztiox wagoz he raz the car up oa the rack in
‘order that the zttsadert couid check tke tramsmissicn axd
differential. PERRIE estimated that he remaized at thils
service station for zpproximately 20 to 3C miautes. Taey
then left Port Arthur zzd drove to Orazzgs, Texas and after
crossing the Louisizzz. stzte lime they siopped at Buster's
Bar and Restaurznt; He stated tkaf th® operator o Buslsr's
Bar and Restaurazt{is MARJION JAMES{JOENSGY who is a CITest™
~of Attormey G. WRAY GILL. He stztad that ke contacted JCENSON
at the bar and restsurant and talked to JOENSON for zprroximately
30 minutes discussing the status of an appeal oo a perjucy
conviction of JOENSOX in comnection with an income tax czse
on Sheriff REID gt.Ltk® Charles, Louislara. .

AT L] R i B

On leavizg Buster's Bar and Restaurazat they
drove to Alexandriz, Louisliama, arriving there at aporoxi-
mately 4:00 PM. FERRIE izformed that ALVIN BEATBOTUEF has
relatives in Alexandria. FERRIE also said that he hsd Ilenta-
tively plarned to attead a party ia Alexzndria and that kis
plans were tectative becsuse he did zot kzow whether or zot
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he would be ncedsd iz New Orleanz on Nevaxlss 28, 1263 iz
connection with tis trizl of 2 murder czse wiick wus
scheduiled to begiz on that date. Ee stated that to
azscertaln wkethsr ke would be nsedsd iz New Orleazs lie mzle
gseveral pre-pcid lozg distzxce telsplcze czlls frex a gzs
stationr tryinmg te reach Atterzey G, WRAY GILL'e cffice, bul
was unsuccessful., Ee stzted that ks thex teleglonically caz-
tacted his Lbome zmd tz2lksd to LAYTON MARTENS wilo at that tixs
informed kim that two WHWL-TV repressntatives hzd bhesp mekring
inguiries st kis hore zad im the seigkboerkood zud he learmed
that he was beling accused of belznmg Zmpliczied iz the assussliaz-
tion of President KEXNEDY. .

i FERRIE saig thzt z8 a result of the iafZormsz-
tion furnished Ly LATTON ke was very muck disturbed over tke
fact that he wazs besizg accused of beirng implicated inm tke
assassization of thes Presidert snd that ke left Alexazmdria,
Louisizra between 4:00 zzd 5:C0 PM, possitly close to 5:00
PM, He said that ke stoppsd at several ssrvice statlozs 2lozg
the way to use tke telephome iz z2» zttemp?f to reach Altorney
G. WRAY GILL., He sald tkzt he was firally successful i3
contacting Attormey GILL Ly telepkoze amd tkat Attorney GILL
informed him that BARLDY DAVIS, a former bozdsmzan im New
Orleans,-had teleprexically coztacted GILL staiimg tiat DAVIS
had been comtzcted by JACK S. MARTIN wio clzimed ks had tied
FERRIE in with the kilIThg of Presicdeat KENNEDY =zad had
tipped off the Orlszazs Parish District Attorzey's office, the
FBI, the Secret Service, newspzpers aznd radio statioms. MARTIN
clzimed that FERRIE keew OSWALD, hzd traizsd OSWALD and khad |
flown OSWALD to Dallss, Texas. FERRIE szid he asked Attorzey
GILL if he had made any attempt to verify azy of this irforma-
tion and if he thougkt there was any substzzce to it. FERRIE
said he told Attorzey GILL what LAYTON MARTEES had told hin
about the inguiries of the WWL-TV representztives and asksd
Attormey GILL for bkis advice. Attormey GILL zdvissd him to
continue witkh his pliis zzd to returr to New Orleazs ia

- keeping with his origizal plans, FPERRIE szid that he proceedad

directly to New Orleazs, stoppizg at a restzurznt oz the west
side of the highway at Bzton Rouge, Louisiznz, which restzurant
is located between the ¥ississippi River Bridge and the
Hammord Circle., He stated that this restzurzrt bas saveral
rooms and that oze of thke dirizg rooms is for formal aitirs .
and one is for irformal atiire zznd that tils restaurzxt
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specializes in steeks., EHe szid tkat after eziirg they drove

e e el o

on to New Orleazs, arrivizz at zbout $:30 P¥, Ee sitsted that -

he dropped ALVIN BEATZCUEF iz tke vicizity of his (FERRIE's)
home in order that BEAUBCUEF could check kis Zexe to see if
anyone was waltizg for kim, He thez drove to EELVIX COFFET's
bome and dropped kim o2f. FERRIE s2id thzt Le ther t2lee
phonically coztzcted Attorzey GILL for the purrcse of trying
to get GILL to obtziz mcre informztican ccrcerzizg the accrsa-
tions made aga-nst iz, Ee stated that-alter tzlkizg to
Attoraey GILL he Zrove to EHsxxword, Lou? s-a&a by way of
Baton Rouge, Louwisizna, armd vreR arrivicg 4o Bamsond coz-
tacted a friend, ”HuEﬁS%E@EPTCH at ths Ko‘lowag—Sz th BEzll.

at Soutkeastern LoulSizra College. BEeSzid Tizi COMPICK is
doing reseéarciat—thig sskeol, FERRIE claimed txzt he spaat

the balance of the xni gh‘ at Hollcwzy-Smith Hall omd remaired
in Hammond until 1:00 or 1:30 PM, November 25, 1S€3,

He stzted that he thez drove to Few Orieans axd
went directly to his bheme whare he cbtained z clezzn shirt
and then proceeded to the office of At: orrey GILL. He stzted
that from there hs went to tke Diztrict Attorzmey's office

- accompanied ty Mr. GILL wiere ke surrendered to ths District

Attorney.

FERRIE s£z14 the? while iz Tezzs ke kzd tzlkesd teo
waltresses, service ststica people, clerks, =zzd opesrators of
motels and that durirg these conversztiors ke had speculated

concerning the assassinztion of the President znd had speculated

as to whether the police had arrested the right man, whether
the press  was giving the complete story =2ad had spﬁcuia 2d
as to the leftist tendencies of LEE OSWALD 2rd his theory

of why OSWALD shot Prssidsant KEN"32DY. He sz2id tha% it wzs
his theory that LEE OSWALD was paranciil, probably on tas
psychotic side axd tizt this act was his attempt to redress
the imaginad wrongs done OSWALD in the se*v;ce azd was
accomplished by destzo;ing the very root of the azuthorityr

_he, OSWALD "bucksd",

In regard to JACK S, MARTIY, FERRIE szid &:at ke
also knew MARTIN had used the nsmes of SUGGS and SCROGZGES
and that MARTIN lives in the 1900 block of XNorth Prisur o=z
the corner of North Prieur apd Esplazade 24 thazt the house
is located or tke southwast corzer of that izterssctism.
FERRIE claimed tk Zat JACX S, KARTIY was a private detective
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who-he first met ir tke Pall of 1961. Ee saié that giznce that -

time MARTIN hzs attempted to imsert himself Aztc his, FEERIE's
personal 2ffairs. BHe clzimsd thzt at the timz he first met

MARTIN, MARTIX was working for a worar ir tke Dervertmert of LT
‘%g:ggzith, Educatioz ard Welfzre, named CATEERIZEAWILEERSOR or =

VILKIN some sizilar name. He stfted tkzt MARTIN

was endeavoring to expose various frauds iz tke Diploma

Mills aznd Teslestical Mills znd wes particularly izterested
iz CARL JIASTAKLEY of Louisville, Eertucky who called himsslf
CHRISTOPHER MARIA. Ee“STZted tES*MARTIN was dEsifous of
obtaining some of tks phomy certificztes of ordinatiorn and
consecretion used by STANLEY and to forward them to Washingtor,
D. C. He said tlhat MARTIN asked his assistzrce iz this im-
vestigation ard tkat he zccemparied MARTIN to Louisville. BHe
stated that ke received oxly part of his fee for tke investiga-
tion conducted with MARTIN, FERRIE said that ke was slow inm
catching on to ¥ARTIN but determinsd thkat MARTIN was dezling™
in phony certificates. Ee said tkat ke regarded KARTIN =s
being an unetkical a=d damgerous person. FERRIE clzimed

that in 1962 MARTIXY diszpprezred frem the sceze zrd after
several months suddeniy re-zrpeared. He stz*ed that MARTIN
began visiting him at tka cffice of Attormey G. WRAY GILL azd
that Mr, GILL did zot wax® MARTIN kazging arocund his office.
FERRIE claimed that iz Juze of 1963 he pu®t MARTIN out of ¥r.
GILL's office in zz undiplcmatic marmer 2ad that since thzt
time MARTIN has bedeviled him in every mzamner possible.

' FERRIE szid that he had learzed that scme time
after he put MARTIN out of Mr. GILL's office MARTIN was
~moving around to various parts of the United States co2tzcting
first one clergyman axnd thex another wko were conzected witk
the old Catholic Church tryiamg to get ordained and gave FERRIE's
name as a- character reference. He further determized that
MARTIN was making long distznce telephone czlls chargizg these
calls 4o Attorzey GILL's office and the office of GUEKBANISTER,
Gugzéanister Assoclates, FERRIE further informed—tHEat he
. detérmined that HARTIN- had previocusly been a2dmitted to the
-psychiatric ward at Charity Hospital where ke was diagnosed
as a paranoid. FERRIE said he had 2lso learwzed that MARTIN
had been a sergeant iz the U, S. Army z2d while in service
had been mixed up iz cbtzining phomny degrees iz =medicinze,
chiropractic azd naturopathy by firding z college that was
not in operation but whose charter was not defunct.,

£
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FERRIE informed tkat he hsd zlso dstermired thet MARTIN kad.
been charged with nurder in conzection with the illegal
practice of mecdicire ix Eoustcn, Texzs, Eowever, ke believes
that this charge was lster disamissed. T

PERRIE sz2id thot ke kad learzed throuvh 'uuer-
views with otker officers that crne of thLe zllegstlonz made
agzinst him wgs thzt waen CSVWALD wzs arres*e ke had hisg
(FERRIE's) librazry czrd iz OSWALD's possessioz a2nd that it
had bBeer allegsd thes* CSWALD had beex usizg FERRIE's library
card to get bocks gt the Nsw Orlezrs Publiic Library. FERRIE

“=- s2id that in bis perscnil p’onnrtv lceczted iz the Property
Room at the Pirst District is his Iibrexy card wrich expired
March 13, 1563. FERRIE szid tkst he hzs zot mzde applicatice
for a new card sizce tre zbove card expired zz=d that this
card has beer ir his possession at all times, . .

£
Z .
%.
_§
Lé'

FERRIE izformed thzt ke has cweed x Stinsox 1E£8

ngle engirve, blue z=3d wkite four ruscnger mnmozoplane,
regisirztion nuhbe. 8093K, sirce 1248, He stzted that tki
aircraft has not besen zirwcrthy sizce tke licezse expired ia
April, 1962. PFERRIE szid that this iznformaticn czz be
verified througk the FAA Depariment of Airwortkisess Certifi-

cation in Oklzhoms Ciﬁy Oklahomz., FEERIE info.med that ke
has never flown this pizze to Cubza a=d that it bas beea oxnly
as far south 2s Mizmi, Plorida. He clzimec¢ tkzt the plaze
was flown to Dallas, Texzs one time since he purchased it,
which was during thkes year 1949.

£ P ey AMMIOY P R WAL AL (YA

. - FERRIE stated thst from epprexinately November,
- 1960 until August, 1961 he was associated with tbhe Cubza=m
Revolutiornary Froat in New Orlearns, Louisizra. He stzted that

g

=

§' he had been actively engaged in working for the Cubaxz

& Revolutionary Froxnt collecting food, morney, medicize 2nd

T clothing for the orgazization as wsll as givieg tzlks before
kS various citizen's grours. H= stated that at the time he was
53 . associated with the Cuban Revolutiosary Front the office of
] "the organization was Toceted in the Baiter Building amd that
. SERGI CACHA ITE was the head of this orgsnization in

5 New Orleams .. IE s2id that He has never kxzowa of the

= Cuban Revolutiohary Froat maiatairing an office at 544 Caxmp
B Street, nor does he have any knowledge of SERGIO ARCACEA

. SMITH main tainizng an office a2t that address during the time
- "+ he was head of .the orgzniuaticn aprd later aiter he was re,ldced..-
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FERRIE said tkat the Cubaxn Revolutiormary Frermt was defizitely .
an anti-Castro orgzaization zzd that 211 persoas cozuected
with the orgzmnizatior were violeatly a*t*-Castro. FERRIE
stated that he has not had any comrectioz witk the Cubzan
Revolutionary Front or azny otker anti-Castro organ.a¢hion

-since August, 1961. Ee stazted that-zfter disassoclating

himself with ‘he Cuha; _Revolutiorary Frounl Le contimued to L0
have coatact wi %310 ARCACHA SEITH which was purely ud
social in nature. He stated thet some rmonths after he ceased

his activities with the crgznizzti =, SERGID ARCACHA SKITE

e orgznizatior znd was replaced

by an individualfame EL. FERRIE related tkzt SERCIO

ARCACHA SMITH thez went iznto the advertising buslness in

New Orleans and that he had assisted SMITE in preparing

letters in coznectioz with kis advertising busirness. FERRIE ;
said that in 1962 SERGIO ARCACHA SEITE attempted to orgazzize - --=
a fund raising committee, the name of which he dses not recall,

but he dces z=ot believe this orgazizztion ever materialized.

He stated that SMITH was interested at that time iz lssui:xg

a commemoratior coin depictizg the Bay of Pigs Izvaslom wkich

was to be sold to 2 coir compary. He stzted that ShiTH's

plan provided that for 2 certaim amouzt donzted bty am

individual the domor would receive one of the commemorative

coins from the coizm compaay. FERRIE related that in coznectior
with this plaa SKITK obtaired vexzndor's licerse irom the City

of New Orlears. FERRIE said that he does not believe that

this plan was ever placed into effect by SMITH and it is tRis

belief that SEITH st bsequently abzndozed this idea.

gave up the leadership pf

FERRIE said that ha dges zot have axny reﬁnllection
of any organization in New Orleans named the Fair Play for
Cuba Committee aznd has mever had zay comnectioz with any
individual representing aa organ_zation by that nzme._

FERRIE recalled that the following individuzls

N
were connected with £he Civil Air Patrol during the period }

LEoﬁKEEE;;Y, Cadet ComZander ; ZL&

BOBBZXRADELAT, Cadet Exenutive Officer
TOMMTYUZKIRSER, "F1 2xder— —_—
GEORGEXEOESCH, Fligat Lea.de.r :

ROYXCLEMMENS (o?ieﬁEMEEN“S), Riflie Izstructor .
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FERRIE further izformed %thet the followlng iadi-
viduals could possibly furnish irformztion cozcerzing his
activities ard wherezbouts: v

ALICE 3UIDROZ,”employee of Attorzey G, WRAY GILL;
la REGIH TRANCCVICE (pkoretic), employee of GILL;
OFFEYS
ALVIN BEAUBGUEF;
JO IRIAN who is employed by Curtis ¢3d D«vis
Y . 247 Cazal Streeti 4. 27, e
JI¥ LEWALLA.&,,.BCQ DatpEine- 4L = -

FERRIE exkib ited U. S. Passport Number BO85860
in the name of DAVID WILLIAM FERRIE issued September 18, 1961.
This passport reflected tka* visz pumber 1236 was issued by
the Consulate Gemerzl of Guztemala of New Orlesns, Louisizja,
September 25, 1963. The passport skows thkat FERRIE entered
Guatemala in Octoker 11, 1963 and departed October 18, 13863.
The passport further sktows that visa zumber 1486 was issued
by Consulate Generzl of Guatemalz, New Orlezxzs, Louisiara,
October 29, 1963. The pzssport shows that FERRIE eatered
Guatemala on October 3G, 1963 and departed November 1, 1963,

. FERRIE adviszd that he does rot krmow zay indi-
vidual by the name ¢f JACX RUBY or JACK RUBENSTEIN.

FERRIE stated that he is pot implicated in tke
assassination of Presideat KENNEDY in any mazner and is willixzg
to cooperate iz ary mzaner to prove that ke wazs not implicated
in the killing of the President. He stated that he offered
to the District Attorzey of Orlezans Pzrish to submit to cer=-
tain examinations to prove his izmoce=zce.

The following physical exzamination was obtaized
through interview azd observataon'

e e - ® - e
.

Nane: DAVID WILLIAM PERRIE

Race: White

Sex: ’ Hale

Date of Birth: March 20, 1818
Place of Birth: Cleveland, Otin
Height: S feet 11 inches
Weight: 190 pounds

Eyes: . . Browa
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Hair: Bald; wears brownish-red
toupee
Complexion: Medium
Build: : Medium /.
Scars and Marks: Rectangular scar, outer
: : . right wrist
Marital Status: Single
Military Status: Served in Army Reserve,
‘ CleveIand, Ohio, dates not
recalled -
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[

November 25, 1963
Date .

3\ - ""'.‘I.../.Sé:.lfz"ﬁ.._'égl - )
" Mr. ALECXGIFFORD, RDSU-TV/ Informed that On the j.

night of October 24, 1963, Mr. DON/MITGEELL of New OrleansiZwho
is connected with Walker-Saucy ‘Advertising Company; in New
Orleans, informed him that bis roommate, JERRY STEIN, also
an employee of Walker-Saucy Advertising, had received a
telephone call f£ram an individual ki®yn to MITCHELL as
JACK (iast name unknown). He stated this individual JACK
Provided STEIN-with information corcerning an individuirl
by the name of ‘DAVE FERRIE who allegedly was formerly connec-
ted with one of the airlines in New Orleans and who was .
presently living in New Orlearns at 3330 Louisiara Parkway.
GIFFORD S8tated that he understood from-what was told STEIN
by JACK that FERRIE had been very friendly with LEE HARVEY
OSWALD of Dallas, Texas and who had been charged with the

~—. ~assassipnation of President JOHN F. KENNEDY. 2 JACK related to
STEIN that FERRIE was supposedly the individual who had showed
OSWALD how to shoot a rifle with a2 telescopic sight. He also
had apparently been with OSWALD in Dallas, Texas sometime within

the last ten days or two weeks, . . 17 e N

GIFFORD stated that based upon the information
from MITCHELL he informed Mr. JOHNARICE of the U. S. Secret
Service in New Orleans'4f. this information and Rf that time
told RICE that he intended to personally interview DAVE
FERRIE at his residence to find out whether there was any
basis, in fact, concerning this information. B

- He stated he went to 3330 Louisiana Parkway in
New Orleans for the purpose of contacting DAVE FERRIE but
did not find him at home. He stated as a result of this,
he inquired of two different neighbors in the area concern-
‘ing FERRIE and at that time learned that one of the neighbors
thought that FERRIE was a psychiatrist and that the other
was sure that he was a psychiatrist. They stated FERRIE was
doing private psychiatric work in the neighborhood and was
believed to have a clinic or an office in downtown New Orleans,
however he could not determine where this office was. He
Stated FERRIE had been living at this address on Louisiana
Parkway'for  over a year and that FERRIE had allegedly
. Studied psychiatry or psychclogy in Italy. One of the neighbors
" told him that »GPT of FERRIE'S patients were young men usually

o 11/25/63 New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 89-69 e

SA FRANK A, SASS, JR. /lye , 11/25/63
by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the I’'B! and is locned o
your agency; it and its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.
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between the ages of 18 and 24 and tkat he kad an almost
coatinuous stream of patients coming to his spsriment.

They stated that FERRIE usually discussed their problems
with these young men for am kour or two at a time. They
informed also that they balieved FERRIE was possibly a2
hypnotist or praicticed hypaotism,which may have some connec-
tion with his psychiatric oo actice. :

He stated he learned zalso that FERRIE owns a
motorcycle ard tkat this is zpparantly his only means of
-~ transportatiomn. , . '

(GIFFORD stated he has been of the impression
since making these izquiries and talking to MITCHELL that :
FERRIE is appzarently a homosexual and has tendencies alamg_ C e
this line.] :

While at the address of FERRIE on Louisiana
Parkway he; GIFFORD, met Mr. RICE of the U. S. Secret
Service who was zlso attatipting to contact FERRIE and
gathered that the Secret Service was interested in this
information and would undcubtedly be interviewing F&RRIE-
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1 . : Date 13 / 2 ‘5';_/6_3

g JERRY PHILLIP STEIN, 1501 General Taylor, advised that -

on Sunday morning, November 24, 1963, at approximately 10:00 AM,
eyt he . received a telephone call from an individual’

who identified himself as JACK and gave his last name, although
he cannot remember it. JACK asked to speak to HERMAN KOHLMAN,
STEIN's former roommate. JACK said he wanted to tell KOHIMAN
about an individual, DAVE FERRIE, on whom XKOHIMAN had written
an article during the time KOHLMAN was employed as a reporter
by the New Orleans Times Picayune Newspaper. JACK told him
that FERRIE was in Texas at this time and asked STEIN if he
knew that FERRIE had taught LEE HARVEY OSWALD to fire foreign
weapons and had also been instrumental with OSWALD in the
distribution of literature, which he did not identify.( STEIN
sald that JACK implied that FERRIE was a homosexua.,l J

STEIN informed JACK that KOHLMAN no longer was his
roommate and gave him KOHIMAN's phone number. He said that in
& few minutes JACK called him back and said the number he had .
given him was the wrong one, but STEIN told him it was the e
correct number, and JACK hung up. STEIN then called KOHLMAN
at his residence and told him that JACK was going to c¢all him
and give him some information about a fellow named DAVE FERRIE.
STEIN said this is all the information he has regarding these
phone calls and can furnish no further information regarding
the identity of JACK or the relationship between FERRIE and
OSWALD. ,

STEIN said he did not know OSWALD or FERRIE, and although

he may have met JACK in the past, STEIN could not recall him.

On - 11/2‘5/6? ot New Orleans  Tonisiana File # NO SC;'f-69 n

SA's-WILLIAM F. MC DONALD -
and W. M. DANTEISON JR /im.mr¥  Date dictated —11/25/63

by

“This document contains neither recommendations nor concluasions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and !s logned to
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2 - Date 11 /25 /53

) -HERMAN KOHLMAN, Assistant District Attornmey, Parish of
Orleans, advised that he is familiar with DAVID FERRIE from his
past experience as a news reporter. KOHIMAN said he prepared a
feature story on FERRIE's activities several years ago. He _
advised that he heard that FERRIE was mentiocned in connecticn
with being associated with LEE HARVEY-OSWALD, and he talked
to JACK MARTIN, a private investigator who "pefpeshed his =
memory" about FERRIE Based upon these facts, the District .
Attorney's Office instituted an investigation involving FERRIE.
He advised that FERRIE was interviewed by members of the
District Attorney's staff and denied knowing LEE HARVEY OSWALD
or having any information about OSWALD's being in the Civil
Alr Patrol.

KOHLMAN stated that the District Attorney's O0ffice had
recelved information from the Intelligence Unit of the New
Qrleans Police Department who had previcusly conducted inquiries
regarding FERRIE's connection with Cuba or Cuban activities. '
An unknown police officer had told the Intelligence Division of "™
the New Orleans Police Department that he was in the Civil Air -
Patrol with LEE HARVEY OSWALD and that FERRIE knew OSWALD.

KOHLMAN advised that because FERRIE must have known
OSWALD and because it appeared he had lied when he denied
knowing CSWALD, FERRIE was arrested.

On - 11/25/63 _ ot ﬁey Orleans, Louisiana File # NQ Ra_faQ =
by SA BEGIS I, KENNEDY /1ablmr1{ Date dictated 1 1/2'%[6L
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LAE:QH_gézggg«;gégzgys, agé’zo, was interviewed out-
ide the Secozd District of the New Orlesns Police located

1
s
at the coraer of Mag:zzinme and Napoleon Streets, New Orleans,

Louisiana, po Cbes - Bedolat,nriss ¥ L
MARTENS gave his hcme address as 3330 Louisiana, Avemna Parkw
K New Orleans, ;azd advised that his mother, Mrs. B. C . TMARTENS—

“Iived at 8516 Camp. Street, New Orleazsi Hésaid ke had Tived
at the 3330 Louisiarza zddress wrich is the home of DAVID
FERRIE since Sundey, Novenmker 17, 1963, after having been
"kicked out™ of his mother's residezce. He alsc stated that

- ALVIN BEAUEOUEF had stayed at the FERRIE residence oz ionday
and Tuesday nights, Fovember 18 and 19, 1863. 1]

2 s adast WP A P B AT TS

" MARTENS said FERRIE was a family acgiaintaace and
that he kad krowa him for approximately five years and had
known BEAUBCUEF atcut oze year. He first became acquainted
- with® FERRIE in 1958 in the Civil Air Patrol where he, MARTENS,

was a cadet frcm Avgust, 1958, to June, 1961, under the leader-
ship of Captaia FERRIE. : :

He said FERRIE is currently employed as a research
librarian for G.WRAY GILL, a New Orleans Attorney and that
he is also a psycholegist. ]

When he was "kicked out" of his mother's place,
FERRIE suggested that he come to live with him until he ecould
find a place to live. MARTENS is curreatly employed as a
Photostat Techaniciaz for the New Orleans Blueprint Compary,
824 Unicn Avenue.

Through his association with FERRIE, he became
associated witk the Cutan Revolutionary Frornt on atout.
April 17, 1961, urtil the latter part of August, 1961, when
he left to go to collzsge =t the University of Southwestera
Louisiana, Lafayette, Louisiama. MARTENS’job with the
organization was a voluatary oame and he visited corsulates
and local businessmen 1o secure funds to fiparce the organiza-
tion. He said it was 'rua uznder the leaderskip of ARCACHA SMITH
whom he describted as the third ranking delegate in the Provisional
Government of Cuba and that the organization was anti-CASTRO.

On-. 11/25/83  New Orleans, Louisizna Fils #___NO 89-69 o
SA RONALD A. HOVERSOR  /ecjo 11/25/63
by — Date dictated :
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The office wzs loczted on the secczd flocor of the
-Balter Bui’ding locztad oz Carcrdelet Strest.

ey A
{]
M Augnst 29, 1261, he, alcng with FERRIE, MELVIN
’/A<SEELIYG age 24, whcse motter lives in Gretna, douiéiina, and ;f}.
= #

who is protably employed as an a‘r rt control tower operator
in Corpus Christi, Texas, ANDRE CK¥OH, age 22, who was
attezdirg Perki ston uLﬁiOf}Cb;nge in Mlssissippi were

- arrested by tke veillerscx Parish, Lonisiana Sheriff's Officel"

arnd FERRIE was cherged with C*ime Against Nature and he, MARTENS,
was chzrged with Vagrazcy. MARTEXS said they were released and

" does mot believe azyozne was convicted as a result of the charges

made agzinst them ar Azotker memberSof the Cuban _Revolutionary

- Frent was LAWRENCESFOX, about™ 25'?ea*s of age,, “who "had been

borz ia a Ihtin Conntry, but lived in New Orleans for most of
his life. £ @K!ﬁﬂx £l | 2 5

About 1:00 P¥, November 24 1963, G. WRAY GTLL stopped
at 3330 Louisiz Avenue Parkway, the residence of FERRIE and
said he was loockixg for FERRIE, but MARTENS, who was home alone,
said ke was mot im. GILL stated that he had gotten word that
LEE OSWALD, wten he was picked up, had been carryiag a library
card with,DAVID FERRIE's pame om it aad that FERRIE should
contact him, GILL, zad he would represent him as his attorney.
In addition, GILL said that JACK MARTIN, an ex-policeman and
private detective iz New Orleans, who MARTENS knows to be a
personal enemy of FERRIE, had gone to the police and the FBI
and said that FERRIE had stated in his, MARTESNS' presence, that
the President snould be killed and outlimed plans to this effect.

UMARTENS sp2id GILL was there approximately five to
ten minutes and left.

At about 3:00 P¥, om November 24, 1963, he received
a2 call from FERRIE who said, after MARTIN had related the
above information to him, that he had talked with GILL 2and
there was nothing to worry about. MARTENS said he did not
know if the call was loezl or long distance and that he made
an inquiry concernimg this znd FERRIE replied something to
the effect that it was noaa® of his busiress. During the

- conversation, FERRIE stated that the name of OSWALD did not

ring a bell with him and that he did not kznow hinm.
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MARTENS s=zid duriag his association with the Civil
Air Patrol that, under the supervision of FERRIE, the group
bad tuilt 2 teleszope to be used for Astronomy, but that to
bis kncwledge, FERRIE did not possess a telescope of his own,
He said FERRIE owzed & .38 caliber revolver and a short
30.06 caliber Mauser waick had "peep" sights aad no tele-
scopic sights. . - o

- MARTENS szid he knows FERRIE to be a great admirer

of President KENNEDY and that he would classify him as a de-
segregationist.

In additioa, MARTENS said he graduated in June,
1961, from Fortier High School located at.the corner of
Nashville and Freret, New Orleaas, and had attended McMain
Junior High School located at the corner of Nashville and - —
Sath Claiborne, New Orleaas. .

MARTENS said LEE EARVEY OSWALD was uczknown to him
until the assassiratioa of the President of the United States
and that he has no knowledge which would shed ancy light concern-
ing the assassinatiozn other than what he has read in the news-
papers and heard through other news media.

-

To his knowledge there has been rno association
between FERRIE and OSWALD.
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i. - Date _November 25, 1963

ALVIN ROLAN BEAUBOUEF, 2427 Alvar Street, New
Orleans, Louisiana, was contacted at the Second District
Police Station, at Napoleon Avenue and Magazine Street.
BEAUBOUEF advised that at approximately 1 a.m., November 25,
1863, he had gone to DAVID WILLIAM FERRIE's apartment at
3303 Louisiana Avenue Parkway to obtain a book from him
and shortly after his arrival some New Orleans Policemen
some how connected with the District Attorney's Office
came in and arrested FERRIE, a boy named MARTINS and him=-
self, after which he was taken to the Second District
Police Station. .

BEAUBOUEF stated that he had met FERRIE approxi-
mately three years ago when. he used to play hockey.
It was his understanding that FERRIE was in some way cone
nected with the Civil Air Patrol in New Orleans, and was
a learned individual. BEAUBOUEF stated that he had been
attending the John Curtis Christian High School and since
he was falling behind in his subjects FERRIE had been .
tutoring him in his school work. He stated that he guessed
-since his arrest he would be kicked out of school aad
appeared to be extremely concerned over this. When asked

"~ why he had gone to FERRIE's apartment at 1 a.m. in the

morning, he continued to state he had just gone for a book.
He was then asked about his whereabouts for the past

two .or three days and as to whether he knew LEE HARVEY
OSWALD at which time he stated that he did not want to
answer any more questions until he had consulted with his
attorney, G. WRAY GILL, and wanted to know if he was free

" to leave. BEAUBOUEF stated -he had been booked at the

Second District on a state vagrancy charge and that they

- had just released him at about 8 p.m. and wanted to know

if there was-any charge or reason why he could noL now
leave._ : _

. BEAUBOUEEF- was advised that he was not being

" charged or accused of anything but that it was desirous
_that he submit to further questioning and_again he stated
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) . JACK S. MARTIN, 1311 North Prieur Street, New
Orleans, Louisiana, advised that he was -listening to a
TV program on WWL-TV reporting the life of LEE OSWALD
and reporting various interviews with people in New Orleans
that were acquainted with LEE OSWALD. MARTIN stated that
one of the people interviewed whose name he does not
know who he described as a white male, age early 20's,
wearing horn rimmed glasses, recalled that OSWALD had
been active in the Civil Air Patrol with DAVID FERRIE.
MARTIN stated that when he heard this he "flipped®. -
MARTIN advised that in his occupation as a private investi-
gator he-has had occasion to develop considerable infor-
mation about FERRIE and reported it to RICHARD E.XROBY,
Special Agent, Investigative Division, Office of Compliance
and Security, Federal Aviation Agency, Washingtom, D. C.,
"WhO must hdve a big file on FERRIE™aS they conducted a™"
complete investigation of his activities in New Orleans. ™
= . Several years ago. MARTIN advised that he called WWL-TYV
: Station and furnished the station with background infor-
mation about FERRIE, particularly his homosexual tendencies
and the fact that he formerly operated the Civil Air Patrol.
4= He also told them that FERRIE was an amateur hypnoftist and
: that it was his idea tbat FERRIE may have bypnotized LEE
o ' OSWALD and planted a post-hypnotic suggestion that he kill
] _ the President. & 5 % - . T
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MARTIN stated that he has visited in the home of
DAVID FERRIE and he saw a group of photographs of various
. Civil Air Patrol cadet groups and in this group he is
- sure-he saw several years ago a photograph of LEE (SWALD
as a2 member of one of the classes. He stated he did not
recall the group that OSWALD was in or any other details.
. - In addition he stated that FERRIE conducted military type
= - drills with rifles, fatigue clothes and helmet liners of
- - . the Civil Air Patrol Cadets and he recalled that FERRIE
) claimed to have tayght these cadets how to shoot. MARTIN
“stated that he has observed in FERRIE's home a number of
foreign made firearms and it is his opinion that FERRIE
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could have taught OSWALD how to purchase 2 foreign made

firearm or possibly have purchased the gun that was shown
s on television. BHe advised that he saw similar type weapons
5 at FERRIE's home when he visited there two years ago.

;.7 MARTIN advised that FERRIE discussed with him the
charges of crime against nature which resulted in his arrest
by Jefferson Parish authorities and he recalled that FERRIE
had told him that one of the "kids that was a witness against
him™ had moved to Mississippi from New Orleans arnd subsequeantly
joined the United States Marine Corpse. H e heard on tele-
.vision that OSWALD had been in the Marine Corps therefore -
oo . “he surmised that OSWALD was that "kid", that he was a witness
B against FERRIE in the crime against nature charge that bad - =
SE . joined the Marime Corps. MARTIN explained it might have
) been the same individual or a very close coincidence.
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MARTIN advised that he has reported this matter

: to Major TROSCLAIR of the New Orleans Police Departmeant,

. _ Intelligence Division, and he felt that Major TROSCLAIR

, was not giving the matter sufficient concern so he called
-3 . Assistant District Attorney HERMAN KOHLMAN who was a former
newspaper reporter and who was very familiar with the ’
i FERRIE case as he had written various feature stories about
Sy FERRIE. MARTIN stated that he explained all of his ideas

a and suspicions to KOHLMAN.

MARTIN advised that he was really suspicious of
FERRIE's activities when he received a report from W. HARDY
DAVIS, a New Orleans Bail Bondsman, who told him that G.
WRAY GILL, New Orlearns attorney and employer of FERRIE had
» called him to locate FERRIE who lives dowa the street from
3 S him and at the same time had denied to the TV station that
b - FERRIE was an employee of GILL's Office. DAVIS furnished
T . MARTIN information that FERRIE had left town for Texas on
< Friday evening, November 22, 1963, which -information he
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made available to Mr. KOHLMAN of the District Attorney's
npletely disreputable {

MARTIN stated that FERRIE is a ¢o
x deviate with a brilliant mind being

also

office.

person, 2 notorious se
highly trained in mathematics, sciences, several foreign
in, modern Greek and ancient Greeke.

languages including Lat
MARTIN advised that FERRIE had been educated in a seminary
and subsequently expelled from the Catholic Church and.he,

n of being capable of committing any type

MARTIN, suspected hi
of'c;ime. : .
MARTIN stated that he felt that FERRIE's possible

association with LEE OSWALD should be the subject of close
1ly believed that he could be impli-

.examination as he persona
cated in the killing of President  JOHN F., KENNEDY. e $iSime
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: ~ : EDUARD VOEBEL, 4916 Canal Street (rear of = o
Quality Flower Shop), was recontacted§ QEBEL stated ..
that he had just been advised by BI TTER of ¥DSU
Televisich that DAVE FERRIE, who Was Commandér of 2

ivil Air Patrol (CAP) Unit at New Orleans in which
VOEBEL was a member, was a homosexual. VOEBEL stated

that now that he thinks about this situation, he recalled
that FERRIE secmed to be an "odd ball" who rode a motorcycle
and appeared very emoticnal. VOEBEL recalled that on

one occasion FERRIE cried while listening to some music.

. 'A';"&U'g ""f: “ ey .- :

: VOEBEL stated that during the 1955 school year
at Beauregard Junior High School he joined. the CAP. .
oy He stated that a fellow student, ROBERT7ESTAVE (PH), £
- wore a CAP Uniform to school and—toId VOEBEL about the
' ‘ CAP and invited VOEBEL to join. VOUEBEL remembered that
<~ he went with ESTAVE "~ to Moisant Airport in Kenner, Louisiana,
to a CAP meeting in the Eastern Airlines Hangar. VOEBEL
stated that the meetings were held in a room located —
upstairs-in the hangar. He stated that DAVID FERRIE
was not commander of this CAP Unit at that time, and
he was unable to recall the identity of the commanding
officer of this unit. He recalled having to £ill out
an application and having it sigrned by his mother but
could not remember whether he was given an oath when
he joined.

REYH
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i VOEBEL stated that the unit held mestings on
Sundays and sometimes on a week night. As best he could
recall, the meetings were held about once a week. He
said there were two "Wings" which totalled roughly 20
to 25 members, including a section for girls.  He said
he could not remember what the official designation
L : was for the unit other than being the Moisant Airport
= Group. VOEBEL said he remained in this group for about
L one year and quit while he was attending Fortier High -

= School scmetime in 1956. He recalled that they attended

) classes in Meteorology, Engine Mechanics, Flight Instruction,
Aerodynamics, Reading of ¥Weather Reports, and Drills,
He stated that the group never received any firearms
training of any kind while he was a menber. Rt
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leader for Post 125 of the American Legion.

_ VOEBEL stated he belicves that OSWALD never intended
to remain in the unit at the New Orleans Municipal
Airport and used this as an excuse to get out of the
CAP. VOEBEL explained he did not believe OSWALD liked
authority nor did he like drilling and he did not really
want to be a member of the CAP but he, VOEBEL, talked
OSWALD into joining. VOEBEL stated that he could not
recall if Captain DAVE TERRIE was_commander—oi—-the—unit-
at the time OSWALD attended meatings or_whcther OSWALD,

attggggg_ggg;ings erof'fb Capiain FERRIE taking command.

VOEBEL stated that the only dther perqon he — - --=
could recall as a member of the C4P Unit at Moisant Lo
Airport was (First name unkn:zgﬁg%éNDELL (PH), who was h,L———
2 radio man. He recalled th RONDELL"s father had -

a2 radio license and expected that his son through code
training at the CAP would get a license, too. VOEBEL
stated he had no contact with FERRIE other than at meetings
with the CAP. He stated that FERRIE never indicated

to anyone that he was fond of guns and appeared to be

a music lover of sorts.

VOEBEL rcecalled that one time there was a
big meeting scheduled for the CAP at Alexandria, Louisiana,
and in order to get some training for the unit hefore
going to this meeting, Captain FERRIE arranged for a
one night bivouac. As best as VOEBEL can recall, this
bivouac was held on a farm in Kenner, Louisiana, near
Jefferson Highway, which belonged to a father of a
member of the unit. He stated that thoy set up bunks
in a barn. He recalled that Captain FERRIE told them
they were going to have some rifle shooting practics
and requested each member bring his own gun. VOQEBEL
stated he took his own perscnal .22 caliber rifle with
him but it rained and they did not shoot. VCEBEL stated
that OSWALD was not along on this bivouac as OSWALD
had quit the unit sometime before this outing occurrsd.
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. Mr . FEEES, "EHRLICKER, 111 East Oakridge Parkway, - -
e Metairie, Louisiana, Commander, Louisiana Wing, Civil Air: -
3 " Patrol (CAP), advised Thut—te does not reécall—that LEE H.
b OSWALD was a member of the CAP. He said that he knows_
=7 DAVID FERRIE was a CAP squadron commander, and that he was
i in charge of the New Orleans Cadet Squadroan on two separate
1 occasions. He said that CAP is required to keep personael
records for only four years. He stated that sguadron records
= are distributed between HAROLD TOOLE and ALVIN MEISTER, who
oy are Executive Officer and Commander, respectively. EHe contacted
B these two individuals, who stated that they would assemble
# what records they had in their possession, on November 26, 1963.
Z . He then stated that he would advise if he is able to locate
pa _ a record identifiable with LEE H. OSWALD or DAVID FERRIE,
_ on 11/25/63 of .i(etasirie, Louisiana File # NO 89-69 T
¥R SA JOEN ¥. SMITHE '/cjo | , 11/25/63
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. PREDERICK O‘SULLIVAN, 413 Heritage, Detective, Vice
Squad, New Orleans Police Department, advised that LEE
HARVEY OSWALD was in his homeroom when both attended’
Beauregard Junior High School in either 1954 or 1835.
O'SULLIVAN advised tkat he vaguely recalls OSVALD as he,
OSWALD, was a rather strange individual. O'SULLIVAN explzained
that OSWALD was a loner and not the type of individual who
attempted to make friends. About the only classmate that
OSWALD seemed friendly witk was an EDWARD VOEBEL, wiko presently
. works at the Quality Flowar Shop on Caral Street. O*SULLIVAN
knew nothing regzrding OSWALD‘s babits, part time jebs or even
where he was living while attending school. About the only
other pertinent fact he could reczall regarding OSWALD was that
. OSWALD was a member of the Civil Air Patrol (CAP).
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: : ) O'SULZIVAN advised that he hgd joined the CAP in 1833.
; In New Orleaks, the CAP was divided into two groups, one which
Cs met at Moisant Airport and the other held meetings at the
- ° New Orleans Airport. A Captain DAVE FERRE wzs in charge of
E the group which met at New Orleans Airport during 1953. FERRIE
: ' then transferred and assumed command of the CAP at Moisant )
: Airport at about the same time O'SULLIVAN thought OSWALD might
o have joined. Assisting FERRIEat that time was a woman by the
E name of GLADYS DURR, whom O'§ULLIVAN believed was still living

in New Orleans.

: r’In discussing Captain DAVE FERRIE, O'SULLIVAN advised
> s thatkhe had recently learned that FERRIEwas a homosexual.
1 He suggested if the FBI wished additional background infor-

i mation regarding FERRIEthey contact MORRISIBROWNLEE, Jeffersom
Highway, who was a good friend of FERRIEand'who was recently
arrested}on/a morals charge:>

/_-.",";,/"':' 5

?

In“further discussing FERRIE O'SULLIVAN stated that he
can recall an incident which occurred approximately eight
- years ago when FERRIEwas in charge of the CAP at Moisant
1 ' Airport. FERRIEhad acquired a reputation for being able to
bl hypnotize people and after ome of the CAP meetings, he
. demonstrated his ability by hypnotizing a ROBERT RADELET
- (phonetic) currentlv emploved for IBM.
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Date _ November 27, 1963

i ‘ DAVID PEARCE ' MAGYAR, Chief Pilot, Trans Gulfl

A Seaplane Service, Inc., New Orleans, Loulsiana, advised
that he cbtained a visitors visa tc travel to Mexice
about September 17, 1963. "

He advised he departed New Orleans by seaplane
on September 2%, 1963, and returned September 30, 1963.
He was hired by fhe Williams - McWilliams Dredging Company
, of New.Crleans. fz fly twc employees to a point about 60 . e
d to 70 air miles south of Tampike, Mexico. He advised "

*" that these employees of the Willlams - McWilliams firm EEE
were CARL HACKENJOS and CARLYSHEARRER (Phonetic). He
stated”that they passed through American Custems at ’
Brownsville, Texas, on going to and returning from
Mexlco. He stated that the Williams - McWilliams firm
was hired by the Mexican Government to conduet an aerial
survey ir regards to dredging a canal in Mexico.

MAGYAR viewed a phetograph of LEE HARVEY OSWAILD
and advised  that he dees nct perscrnally know OSWALD and
other than viewing him on television and reading about
him in the newspapers, he does not know anything else
about him. : ’ .

FAGYAR advised that he was personaliy acguainted
with Captain DAVE FERR1E but that this relationship was
very casual as he 4id not consider FERRIE tc be 2z close
personal friend. He advlised that FERRIE was a former
Eastern Airlines pilot who about 10 years ago was in
charge of the Civil Air Patrol Unit which held meetings |

i @t Molsant Airport. He recalls that FERRIE seemed to te
; akle to handle young boys very well but does not know whether
! LEE HARVEY OSWAID was a member of the Civil Air Patrol at
¢ that time. He zdvised that GECRCE¥PIAZZA, 539 Henry.(Clay
! Avenue, was one of Captain DAVE FERRIE's best friends and
f would precbably be able to furnish any pertinent information
-~ regarding FERRIE that was needed. MAGYAR was under the
impression that PIAZZA was 3 former member of the Civil
.Alr Patrel and prebatly a member at the same time LEE
. HARVEY OSWALD allegedly was a member. :

on_11/27/63 _, New Orleans, Louisiana File # __NO 89-69

SAs WILLIAM L, NEWBRGCUGH and
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"A Fall of Moondust"
Faasch, Harry
’ Fair Play for Cuba
Fair Play for Cuba Committee

Falstaff Brewing Corporation

Farrington, Fenella

Farrington, Fenella C.

Farrington, Fenella (not. Millie)
~-Craft, Mrs.

Farrington Millie Craft, Mrs.

Farrington, William Prentis

Faure, Avis Bovard

Fernandez Salvador

Ferrie
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H , Ferrie, Burdette C. (deceased)

Ferrie, Dave_

Ferrie, David

Ferrie, David, Dr.
Ferrie, David W.
Ferrie, David William
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Fetzer, Norman
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